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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
Q1. Do you want us to install this projector? 
A1. No, customer will mount projector.

Q2. Do you need a specific lens? The high lumen projectors don’t come with lenses.
A2. Yes.  Lens specification is provided in the specification sheet.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Q3. What will be the throw distance?
A3. Awaiting response from customer.

Q4. What is the size of the screen?
A4. Awaiting response from customer.

Q5. Projectors of this level are generally sold without lens.  Please confirm that a lens is to be part of this bid, and whether it is to be a separate line item, or included in the projector price.
A5. Lenses are required, see specification sheet.  Price of lenses can be included in overall price of projector or quoted as a separate line item under the Alternative Line Item provision.

Q6.  The Zoom Lens spec is indicated as 1.39-1.87:1 Ratio.  There seems to be some discrepancy in lens specifications and this range spans over 2 lenses.  Is there any further clarification of the lens needed?  Possibly the screen size and projector distance?
A6.  The lens spec is the minimum requirement.  Please see Q3 and Q4 above, awaiting more information from customer in order to respond.

Q7. Do you want the quoted manufacturer and model number stated in the bid quote?
A7. Yes.

Q8. The “Projector Alignment Mounting Platform, 6 degree tilt” – Please clarify whether platform indicates ceiling mount or a tabletop structure mount.  If it’s ceiling, does this exclude a pipe and any mounting items above?
A8. The HD projectors will be mounted on the platforms to a standing metal truss structure. I have requested more information from customer.

Q9.  This solicitation has 3 projectors,  Item #4 Shows only 2 mounts.  Is this correct.
A9. A total of 2 mounts are required for the HD projectors only.

Q10. This is a rather vague description.  The only projector mounting bracket with an exact published 6 degree tilt is not rated for the weight of these projectors.  Is it possible to elaborate on the mount requirements and verify the quantity?
A10.  Please see response to Q8. 

